
1t29t2019 State of lowa Mail - RE: Clarke elementary water quality

Gasti neau, Janet <ja net.gasti neau@d n r. iowa.gov>ior@)
RE: Glarke elementary water quality
1 message

osceolawater2@windstream.net <osceolawate12@wi ndstream. net>
To : "Gasti neau, Janet" <janet.gastineau@d n r. iowa. gov>

Thu, Apr 26,2018 at 3:04 PM

Looks good. As always, thanks for your help!

Brandon

From: Gasti nea u, Ja net Ima i lto :janet. gastinea u@d n r. iowa. gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 26,20181:55 PM

To: Osceola Water Works <osceolawater2@windstream.net>
Subject: Re: Clarke elementary water quality

I moved your text into a word document so it was easier for me to review. I've attached it here along with the document I

reference in the last paragraph I added to yours. Well done, and I think it's good to copy your board and the city
administrator.

JANET GASTINEAU I Environmental Specialist Senior

lowa Department of Natural Resources I Field Office #5

7900 Hickman Road, Suite 200, Windsor Heights, lA 50324

c s1.s-2s0-4291 | P s1.s-72s-0268 I F sls-72s-0218

www.iowadnr.gov

On Thu, Apr 26, 2018 at 1 :03 PM, <osceolawater2@windstream.net> wrote:

Janet,

This is what I was going to email out.

Thanks for taking a look at it.

On 4113118, Water Works personnel met with the head elementary custodian onsite at the elementary school. We
toured the school and surveyed the plumbing. The plumbing on the newer portion of the elementary is copper

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/o?ik=3370f6c8ge&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-fy.3A1598832829738746528%7Cmsg-f%3A15988404468869... 1/3



1l2gtz}'lg State ot towa Mail ' RE: Clarke elementary water quality

plumbing and appeared to be in good condition. Osceola.Water Works personnel

inoii""j" f"rgd lmount ot otOer!atvanized plumbing in the older portion of the school. While older galvanized

plumbing is n6t uncommon in oldir buildings, severalconnections were observed that have copper and galvanized.

;[;ad connected together. lt is not recdmmended to connect two dissimilar metals together such as copper and

metal piies. When they are connected together, the galvanized plumbing will corrode. Even.though some of the

gatvanized plumbing afpeaied to be in go-od conditioi on the outside, it is very likely the inside is severely corroded.

After consulting with the custodian on the best location for samples, two sample sites were located in the school. One

.it" *". u sma]l restroom in the older portion of the school (off of Kossuth Street) and the other site was a sink in the

band room in the newer portion of the school. The custodian secured the sites over the woekend and Water Works

itan r"trrneO on 4/16/18 to collect water samples. After collecting the water samples, one sample from each site was

iiipp"Olo it'" St"te Hygienic Laboratory for iead and Cop-qer sampling. Two other samples collected were taken to

th;"Eb;;"t 
";"ite 

ai ihe Osceota Waier Works. Water Works staff completed lron and Manganese testing on the

two locations.

Older Part of Schoot Small Restroom by Kossuth Street

.049 mg/L Manganese

1 .13 mg/L lron

Band Room Sink in Newer Portion of School

.020 mg/L Manganese

.02 mg/L lron

secondary maximum contaminant levels (sMcL) for iron and manganese are 0.3 mg/L and O.0.5 Tsll-, respectively.

inere i" n'o prlrary MCL, which are established to protect the public against consumption of drinking water

contaminanis that present a risk to human health, for iron and manganese. lron and manganese present above the

iudG ,"v 
""r"e 

the water to have color or taste which may cause people to stop using water even though the

water is actlaly safe to drink. Lack of use, defective plumbing, corrosion, treatment devices, and hot water systems

are among the causes for discolored water.

As you can see in the above data, the results for iron are higher than the secondary maximum contaminant levels and

tnli"irfi to1. ,"nganese is just below the SMCL. This doean't mean that the water isn:t qafe for consump[@, it

mer"fy mea* tf'ai aesthetii effects will occur, such as undesirable appearance, undeskable tastes and possible odors

.ay U'e present in the waler. Levels above .3 mg/L iron will cause rusty color; sediment; metallic taste: reddish or

orairg" Jt"ining. The levels above .05 mg/L Manganese will cause black to brown color; black staining; bitter metallic

taste.

on 4125118,1 received the data back from the state Hygienic Laboratory regarding the Lead and copper samples.

Older Part of School Small Restroom by Kossuth Street

.002 mg/L Lead

.07 mg/L Copper

Band Room Sink in Nawer Portion of School

.007 mg/L Lead

.89 mg/L Copper

https://mait.googte.com/maiUu/O?ik=3370f6c89e&vi€w=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-F/.3A159883282973874652B%7Cms9-fo/63A15988404468869
2t3



1t29t2019 State of lowa Mail- RE: Clarke elementary water quality

The action level for lead is .O'15 mg/L and 1.3 mg/L for copper. Both tests conducted for lead and copper are below

those levels. I have attached the two pages of those results for you to have for your file. I also attached some pictures

Itook ofthe galvanized plumbing and ofihe plumbing where the dissimilar metals are connected together for your

review. lncluied is a piciure showing the water from ihe band room (newer portion) vs. the bathroom (older portion)'
you can clearly see tire discolored water from the older portion of the school. After reviewing the data and seeing the

plumbing at thl school, my determination is that corrosion is occurring which is known as galvanic corrosion in the

schools 
-galvanizeO piping. tnis is causing the higher iron and manganese levels which in return is leading to the

complain-ts we have received regarding the coloring in the water. The water meets all standards and is safe to

consume, but will continue to have discoloration if the plumbing is not upgraded. I would encourage the school when

financially able to look at replacing the galvanized plumbing.

Please feel free to contact me with any further questions'

Thanks,

Brandon Patterson

Water Superintendent

Osceola Water Works

208 W. Jefferson St., P.O. Box 515

Osceola, lA 50213

Office: (641) 342-1435

Cell: (641) 414-9374

Fax #: (641) 342-1588

E-mai l: osceolaw aler2@windstream' net

https://mait.googte.com/mail/u/O?ik=3370f6c89e&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-fyo3A15988328297387465280/.7Cmsg-F/o3A15988404468869 ' 3/3



4t26t2018 State of lowa Mail - FW: Clarke elementary water quality uodate

A{cr6 Ll/D G
Gasti neau, Janet <janet.gasti neau@dn r. iowa.gov>

a

il)lllil"ff

FW: Clarke elementary water quality update
1 message

osceolawater2@wind3tream.not <osceolawater2@windstream.net> Thu, Apr 26, 2018 at 3:33 PM

To: Steve Seid <Sseid@clarke.kl 2.ia.us>
Cc: twheeler@osceolaia.net, janet.gastineau@dnr.iowa.gov, Alisha Kale <alishaowb@gmail'com>,
ksnziebrauer@hotmail.com, kimball@iowatelecom.net, Larry Bishop <lkeithbishop@mchsi.com>, Royce Robertson
<osceolawate14@windstream.net>

Dear Mr. Seid,

On 4113118, Water Works personnel met with the head elementary custodian onsite at the
elementary school. We toured the school and surveyed the plumbing. The plumbing on the newer
portion of the elementary school is copper plumbing and appeared to be in good condition.
Osceola Water Works personnel noticed a large amount of older galvanized plumbing in the older
portion of the school. While older galvanized plumbing is not uncommon in older buildings, several
connections were observed that have copper and galvanized plumbing connected together. lt is
not recommended to connect two dissimilar metals together such as copper and metal pipes.
When they are connected together, the galvanized plumbing will corrode. Even though some of
the galvanized plumbing appeared to be in good condition on the outside, it is very likely the inside
is severely corroded.

After consulting with the custodian on the best location for samples, tvvo sample sites were
selected in the school. One site was a small restroom in the older portion of the school (off of
Kossuth Street) and the other site was a sink in the band room in the newer portion of the school.
The custodian secured the sites over the weekend and Water Works staff returned on 4/16/18 to
collect water samples. After collecting the water samples, one sample from each site was shipped
to the State Hygienic Laboratory for Lead and Copper analysis. Two other samples collected were
taken to the laboratory onsite at the Osceola Water Works. Water Works staff completed lron and
Manganese testing on the two sample locations.

Older Part of School Small Restroom by Kossuth Street

0.049 mg/L Manganese

1.13 mg/L lron

Band Room Sink in Newer Portion of School

0.020 mg/L Manganese

0.02 mg/L lron

https://mait.googte.com tmaitlul}t?ui=2&ik=337of6c89e&jsv6r=OeNArYUPo49.€n.&vi€w=pt&search=inbox&lh=16303a9b076c6eb2&siml=16303a9b076c6eb2&mb'

,



412612018 State of lowa Mail - FW: Clarke elementary water quality update

Seconlary maximum contaminant levels (SMCL) for iron and manganese are 0.3 mg/L and 0.05
mg/1, respectively. There is no primary MCL, which are established to protect the public against
consumption of drinking water contaminants that present a risk to human health, for iron and
manganese. lron and manganese present above the SMCLs may cause the water to have color or
taste which may cause people to stop using water even though the water is actually safe to drink.
Lack of use, defective plumbing, corrosion, treatment devices, and hot water systems are among
the causes for discolored water.

As you can see in the above data, the results for iron are higher than the secondary maximum
contaminant levels in the older portion of the school, but less than SMCL in the newer portion; the
results for manganese are both below the SMCL. As mentioned above, even though the water has
aesthetic effects and an iron level above the SMCL was documented, the water is actually safe to
drink. Levels above 0.3 mg/L of iron will cause rusty color; sediment; metallic taste; reddish or
orange staining. The levels above 0.05 mg/L of manganese will cause black to brown color; black
staining; bitter metallic taste.

On 41251'18,I received the data back from the State Hygienic Laboratory regarding the Lead and
Copper samples.

Older Part of School Small Restroom by Kossuth Street

0.002 mg/L Lead

0.07 mg/L Copper

Band Room Sink in Newer Portion of School

0.007 mg/L Lead

0.89 mg/L Copper

The action level for lead is 0.0't5 mg/L and 1 .3 mg/L for copper. Both tests conducted for lead and
copper are below those levels. I have attached the two pages of those results for you to have for
your file. I also attached some pictures I took of the galvanized plumbing and of the plumbing
where the dissimilar metals are connected together for your review. lncluded is a picture showing
the water from the band room (newer portion) vs. the bathroom (older portion). You can clearly
see the discolored water from the older portion of the school. After reviewing the data and
observing the plumbing at the school, my determination is that corrosion is occuning which is
known as galvanic corrosion in the schools galvanized piping. This is causing the higher iron and
manganese levels which in retum are leading to the complaints received regarding the color of the
water. The water meets all standards and is safe to consume, but will continue to have
discoloration if the plumbing is not upgraded. I would encourage the school district to embark
upon a program to replace the problem plumbing when it is financially able. lt is also recommend
that the disirict be sure leadlined chillers associated with drinking fountains have been removed.

For additional information on lead in schools, please refer to the lowa DNR's website at
http://www.iowadnr.gov/Environmental-ProtectionMater-Quali$/Drinking-Water-
Compliance/Additional-lnformation or the attached document. Thank you for the opportunity to

https://mait.googte.com/mai u/O/?ui=2&ik=3370f6c89€&jsvEr=OeNArYUPo4g.en.&vi6w=pt&search=inbox&th='16303a9b076c6eb2&siml=16303a9b076coeb2&mb'



4t26t2018 State of lowa Mail - FW: Clarke elementary water quality update

assist the school district. Please feel free to contact me with any further questions, comments, or
concerns.

Thanks,

Brandon Patterson

Water Superintendent

Osceola Water Works

208 W. Jefferson St., P.O. Box 515

Osceola, lA 50213

Office: (641) 342-1435

Cell: (641) 414-9374

Fax #: (641) 342-1588

E-mai I : osceolawater2@wi ndstream. net

5 attachments

galvanlzed plumblngJpg
126K

galvanized-copper connection jpg
121K

httpsr//mait.google.com/mait/u/O/?ui-2&ik=3370f6c89e&jsver=OeNArYUPo49.€n.&view=pt&search=inbox&th=16303agb076c6eb2&siml='16303a9b076c6€b2&mb'
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water colorjpg
62K

E lead-copper samples.pdf
118K

+r*\!:l
D ri n k i n g_Wate r_Lead_Testi n g_i n_S c hoo ls. pdf
137K

https://mait.googte.com/maiUu/Onui=2&ik=33708c89€&jsv€r=OeNArYUPo4g.en.&view=pt&search=inbox&th=16303a9b076c€eb2&siml=16303a9b076c6eb2&mb'
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4t?,12,013 State of lowa Mail - Osceola - School Water Quality lssue

Gibbons, Bill <bill.gibbons@dnr.iowa.gov>ior@,
Osceola - School Water Quality lssue
1 message

Jason R. VanAusdall <jvanausdall@v-k.net>
To: "bill.gibbons@dn r.iowa.gov" <bill.gibbons@dnr.iowa.gov>

Cc: Ty Wheeler <twheeler@osceolaia.net>

I am making a formal request to have all of the school water quality tests completed as soon as your staff is able to fit into their schedule.

The main complaint came from the elementary school, that has a severe yellowish color that has to be flushed through the pipes daily.

;::-,";", -" "'",'" 

orbe ns 

;h WWXr r
V:r

Steve Seid, Superintendant - 641-342-4969

w
i"Jl/\4)

Mon, Apr 2,2018 at 1:56 PM

ttv\

Bill gibbons at the DNR

Bill.gibbons@dnr.iowa. gov

51 5-725-0335

Jason YanAusdall, CBO

YEENSTRA & KIMIII,INC.

3a00Westown Parl<way
West Des Moines, Iova 50266-1320
OlJice: (5t5) 225-8000

Cell: (515) 270-2449
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4t2t2C18 Clarke Schools - Central Office

Clarke Schools

Central Office
802 N. Jackson

Osceola,IA 50213

(64t) 342-4969

Office Hours: 8 a.m. - 4:30 p.m

Steve Seid
Superintendent

sseidGclarke. kl"2 . ia. us

Extension 6

Vicky Shields
Admin istrative Secretary

vshields@c1arke. k12 . ia. us

Extension 5

Ruth White
Business Manager

rwhiteGclarke. kl2 . ia. us

Extension 4

Charlene Hoover
Accounts Payable

chooverGclarke. kL2. ia. us

Extension 3

Rachael Jorgensen
Payrol!

rj orgensenGclarke . k12 . i-a . us

Extension z

ru

https://www.clarke.k12.ia.us/vnews/display.v/SEC/District%TC0entral%20Office 111
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